FIFTEENTH BUSINESS MEETING Fifty-ninth General Conference Session Atlanta, Georgia July 2, 2010, 2:00 p.m.

Prayer was offered by Nathan Oirere of the East-Central Africa Division.

OGC/Con&By/ADCOM/GCDO08AC/08AC/221-08GS/210-09GS/MinSer&StrucComm/Con&By/ADCOM/SecC/09AC/207-09GSd/208-10GS/Con&By/10GCS to LRE

205-10GSd EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS AMENDMENT

The following proposal amends the General Conference Constitution to enumerate the composition the General Conference Executive Committee.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Constitution, Article VIII—Executive Committee, to read as follows:

ARTICLE VIII—EXECUTIVE VIII—GENERAL CONFERENCE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

- Sec. 1. The Executive Committee of the General Conference shall consist of:
- a. Ex officio members—1) Ex Officio Members—1) Those elected as provided for in Article VI, Sec. 1. except the director and associate directors of the General Conference Auditing Service and the associate directors/secretaries of General Conference departments and associations.
- 2) Presidents of <u>unions</u>, <u>union conferences</u>, <u>presidents of union</u> missions, presidents of attached unions, past presidents of the General Conference holding credentials from the General Conference, the president-executive director of Adventist Development and Relief Agency International, the president of Adventist International Institute of Advanced Studies, the editor of *Adventist Review*, *Review* and *Adventist World*, the editor of *Adult Sabbath School Bible Study Guide*, the president of Adventist Risk Management Incorporated, <u>the president of Adventist University of Africa</u>, the president-executive director of Adventist World Radio, the president of Andrews University, the director of Archives and Statistics, the director of Biblical Research Institute, the president of Christian Record Services Incorporated, the president and the <u>director board chair</u> of Ellen G White Estate, <u>the president of Hope Channel</u>, the director of Geoscience Research Institute, the president of Griggs University and International Academy, <u>the director of International Health Food Association</u>, the president

10-1124 July 2, 2010, p.m. General Conference Session

of Loma Linda University, the president of Loma Linda University Medical Center, the president of Loma Linda University Adventist Health Sciences Center, the editor of Ministry, the president of Oakwood University, College, the president of Pacific Press Publishing Association, and the president of Review and Herald Publishing Association.

- b. Elected Members—1) Three laypersons and one church pastor from each division without regard to membership, and one membership size up to 500,000 members. One additional church pastor or other frontline denominational employee for each additional 500,000 members or major portion thereof beyond the first 500,000 members. thereof. The above laypersons, pastors, and other denominational employees shall be selected by each division executive committee from individuals recommended by the union executive committees and shall be Seventh-day Adventists in regular standing. committees.
- 2) Thirty No fewer than fifteen and no more than twenty additional members selected by the General Conference Executive Committee. Committee from denominational retirees and current employees, including pastors, teachers, and other frontline employees.
- 3) No fewer than fifteen and no more than twenty members selected by the General Conference Executive Committee from laity including young adults.

SEC/Con&By/ADCOM/08AC/252-08GSE/211-09GSE/10GCS to LRE

209-10GSE OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS EDITORIAL AMENDMENT

The proposed amendment clarifies that is the General Conference Committee that is being referenced by the term "Executive Committee".

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Constitution, Article IX—Officers and Their Duties, to read as follows:

ARTICLE IX—OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

Sec. 1. The officers of the General Conference shall be a president, vice presidents, a secretary, an undersecretary, associate secretaries, a treasurer, an undertreasurer, and associate treasurers. It is the duty of these officers, in consultation with one another, to carry forward the work according to plans and programs voted by the General Conference in session and according to plans and policies agreed upon by the General Conference Executive Committee.

- Sec. 2. Executive Officers: The president, secretary, and treasurer No change
- Sec. 3. President: The president is the first officer of the General Conference, Conference and shall report to the General Conference Executive Committee in consultation with the secretary and the treasurer. He or his designee shall preside at the sessions of the General Conference, act as chair of the General Conference Executive Committee, serve in the general interests of the General Conference as the General Conference Executive Committee shall determine, and perform such other duties as usually pertain to such office. The General Conference President president shall be an ordained minister of experience.
 - Sec. 4. Vice Presidents: Each vice president shall assist the president No change
- Sec. 5. Secretary, undersecretary, and associate secretaries: The secretary, in the performance of the executive responsibilities, shall report to the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee after consultation with the president. The secretary shall be responsible for keeping the minutes of the proceedings of the General Conference Sessions and meetings of the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee, for maintaining correspondence with church organizations, and for the performance of such other duties as usually pertain to such office. The undersecretary and associate secretaries shall assist the secretary in this work.
- Sec. 6. Treasurer, undertreasurer, and associate treasurers: The treasurer, in the performance of the executive responsibilities, shall report to the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee after consultation with the president. The treasurer shall be responsible for providing financial leadership to the General Conference which will include, but not be limited to, receiving, safeguarding, and disbursing all funds in harmony with the actions of the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee, for providing financial information to the president and to the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee, and for the performance of such other duties as usually pertain to such office. The undertreasurer and associate treasurers shall assist the treasurer in this work.

OGC/Con&By/ADCOM/SecC/GCDO08AC/08AC/224-08GS/214-09GS/10GCS to LRE

211-10GS BYLAWS - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS AMENDMENT

The proposed amendment establishes a higher threshold of the number of votes required in order to enact, amend or repeal the Bylaws at a General Conference Session.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Constitution, Article XII—Bylaws, to read as follows:

10-1126 July 2, 2010, p.m. General Conference Session

ARTICLE XII—BYLAWS

At any regular or special session of the General Conference, the delegates may enact, amend amend, or repeal Bylaws by a two-thirds majority vote of the delegates present and voting. bylaws. Such actions may embrace any provision not inconsistent with the Constitution.

OGC/Con&By/ADCOM/SecC/GCDO08AC/08AC/225-08GS/215-09GS/10GCS to LRE

212-10GS AMENDMENTS - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS AMENDMENT

The proposed amendment defines the majority vote necessary for amending the Constitution.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Constitution, Article XIV—Amendments, to read as follows:

ARTICLE XIV—AMENDMENTS

This Constitution or its Bylaws may be amended by a two thirds two-thirds majority vote of the delegates present and voting at any session provided that, if it is proposed to amend the Constitution at a special session of the General Conference, notice of such purpose shall be given in the call for that special session.

OGC/Con&By/ADCOM/SecC/GCDO08AC/08AC/226-08GS/216-09GS/10GCS to LRE

213-10GS TERRITORIAL ADMINISTRATION - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS AMENDMENT

The proposed amendment changes when territorial boundaries of Divisions may be adjusted and outlines administrative lines of responsibility for organizations and institutions within a division.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Bylaws, Article I—Territorial Administration, to read as follows:

ARTICLE I—TERRITORIAL ADMINISTRATION

- Sec. 1. The General Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, hereinafter No change
- Sec. 2. The duly organized divisions are: East-Central Africa Division, Euro-Africa Division, Euro-Asia Division, Inter-American Division, North American Division, Northern Asia-Pacific Division, South American Division, South Pacific Division, Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division, Southern Asia Division, Southern Asia-Pacific Division, Trans-European Division, and West-Central Africa Division. The boundaries of these divisions shall be subject to adjustment only at sessions of the General Conference or at Annual Councils of the General Conference Executive Committee.
- Sec. 3. If a territorial adjustment is made at an Annual Council, it shall be made only provided each division and other territory affected is represented at the council by at least one of its officers, or in the case of an unorganized territory, by a senior church leader from that territory. An exception to the requirement of such representation shall be made in a condition of emergency. In such a case, the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee shall make whatever adjustments are necessary for the conduct of the work in the territories affected.
- Sec. 4. Administrations of all organizations and institutions within a division's territory shall be responsible to their respective executive committees/boards and operate in harmony with division and General Conference Executive Committee actions and policies. General Conference institutions and fields without divisional affiliation shall operate in harmony with the General Conference Executive Committee and its policies. Union conferences and union missions, together with all other organizations and institutions within a division's territory, shall be responsible to that division's executive committee, or in the case of General Conference institutions and fields without divisional affiliation, to the General Conference Executive Committee.

OGC/Con&By/ADCOM/08AC/228-08GS/218-09GS/10GCS to LRE

215-10GS GENERAL CONFERENCE VICE PRESIDENTS AND DIVISION VICE PRESIDENTS - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS AMENDMENT

The proposed amendment names those who may chair the General Conference Executive Committee without naming the President of the North American Division as he is already included among the general vice presidents.

10-1128 July 2, 2010, p.m. General Conference Session

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Bylaws, Article III—General Conference Vice Presidents and Division Vice Presidents, to read as follows:

ARTICLE III—GENERAL CONFERENCE VICE PRESIDENTS AND DIVISION VICE PRESIDENTS

- Sec. 1. General vice presidents of the General Conference shall be elected No change
- Sec. 2. A general vice president of the General Conference or the president of the North American Division shall, in the absence of shall, in the absence of or at the discretion of the president, chair meetings of the General Conference Executive Committee.
 - Sec. 3. The role of the general vice presidents of the General Conference No change
- Sec. 4. The vice presidents of the General Conference elected for the divisions shall serve as ehairmen chairs of the division executive committees operating in their respective territories; shall have oversight of the work in those territories under the direction of the division executive committees; and shall be designated within their respective division territories as presidents of the divisions over which they preside.
 - Sec. 5. Vice presidents of the divisions may be appointed by the division No change

OGC/Con&By/ADCOM/08AC/229-08GSE/219-09GSE/10GCS to LRE

216-10GSE UNDERSECRETARY AND ASSOCIATE SECRETARIES - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS EDITORIAL AMENDMENT

The proposed amendment adds General Conference to specific positions to differentiate from similar offices in the divisions.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Bylaws, Article IV—Undersecretary and Associate Secretaries, to read as follows:

ARTICLE IV—UNDERSECRETARY IV—GENERAL CONFERENCE UNDERSECRETARY AND ASSOCIATE SECRETARIES

Sec. 1. An undersecretary and associate secretaries shall be elected to share with the secretary the responsibilities of the office. They shall perform such duties connected with the <u>General Conference</u> Secretariat as may be assigned to them by the secretary or by the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee.

- Sec. 2. The secretary of the North American Division, by virtue of election No change
- Sec. 3. The role of the General Conference undersecretary and associate No change

OGC/Con&By/ADCOM/08AC/230-08GSE/220-09GSE/10GCS to LRE

217-10GSE DIVISION SECRETARIES - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS EDITORIAL AMENDMENT

Articles V and VI are shown as being deleted because they are reversed in order to keep General Conference and division positions with their respective counterparts.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Bylaws, Article V—Division Secretaries, to read as follows:

ARTICLE V DIVISION SECRETARIES V—GENERAL CONFERENCE UNDERTREASURER AND ASSOCIATE TREASURERS

- Sec. 1. A secretary shall be elected for each division to be designated "division secretary."
- Sec. 2. Each division secretary shall work according to plans and programs voted by the General Conference in session and according to plans and policies agreed upon by the division executive committee. The secretary shall serve as vice-chair of the executive committee, and shall report to the executive committee after consultation with the president. It shall be the duty of the secretary to keep the minutes of the division executive committee meetings, to collect information and make such reports as may be required, and to do such other work as usually pertains to this office.
- Sec. 3. Division executive committees may appoint associate and assistant secretaries as may be required to carry on the work.
- Sec. 1. An undertreasurer and associate treasurers shall be elected to share with the treasurer the work of the office. They shall perform such duties connected with the General Conference Treasury as may be assigned to them by the treasurer or by the General Conference Executive Committee. They may be authorized by the General Conference Administrative Committee to sign checks under the instruction of the treasurer.

- Sec. 2. The treasurer of the North American Division, by virtue of election to that responsibility, shall also be an associate treasurer of the General Conference.
- Sec. 3. The role of the General Conference undertreasurer and associate treasurers, in relationship with the divisions, includes the following:
 - <u>a.</u> To provide financial counsel, information, and analysis.
 - <u>b.</u> To assist in conducting financial surveys as requested.
 - <u>c.</u> To respond to special requests submitted by the division treasurers.
 - d. To invest the assets of the divisions as requested by the divisions.
 - <u>e.</u> To assist in international banking arrangements.

OGC/Con&By/ADCOM/08AC/231-08GSE/221-09GSE/10GCS to LRE

218-10GSE UNDERTREASURER AND ASSOCIATE TREASURERS - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS EDITORIAL AMENDMENT

Articles V and VI are shown as being deleted because they are reversed in order to keep General Conference and division positions with their respective counterparts.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Bylaws, Article VI—Undertreasurer and Associate Treasurers, to read as follows:

ARTICLE VI— UNDERTREASURER AND ASSOCIATE TREASURERS VI—DIVISION SECRETARIES

- Sec. 1. An undertreasurer and associate treasurers shall be elected to share with the treasurer the work of the office. They shall perform such duties connected with the Treasury as may be assigned to them by the treasurer or by the Executive Committee. They may be authorized by the Administrative Committee to sign checks under the instruction of the treasurer.
- Sec. 2. The treasurer of the North American Division, by virtue of election to that responsibility, shall also be an associate treasurer of the General Conference.
- Sec. 3. The role of the General Conference undertreasurer and associate treasurers, in relationship with the divisions, includes the following:

- a. To provide financial counsel, information, and analysis.
- b. To assist in conducting financial surveys as requested.
- e. To respond to special requests submitted by the division treasurers.
- d. To invest the assets of the divisions as requested by the divisions.
- e. To assist in international banking arrangements.
- Sec. 1. A secretary shall be elected for each division to be designated "division secretary."
- Sec. 2. Each division secretary shall work according to plans and programs voted by the General Conference in session and according to plans and policies agreed upon by the division executive committee. The secretary shall serve as vice-chair of the executive committee, and shall report to the executive committee after consultation with the president. It shall be the duty of the secretary to keep the minutes of the division executive committee meetings, to collect information and make such reports as may be required, and to do such other work as usually pertains to this office.
- Sec. 3. Division executive committees may appoint associate and assistant secretaries as may be required to carry on the work.

MinSer&StrucComm/07AC/260-07GSd/202-08GSd/OGC/Con&By/ADCOM/GCDO08AC/08AC/232-08GS/Con&By/204-09GSd/ADCOM/09AC/222-09GS/10GCS to LRE

219-10GS AUDITING SERVICE AND AUDITS - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS AMENDMENT

The proposed amendment designates to which entity the director of the General Conference Auditing Service reports and incorporates union of churches as an entity serviced by the General Conference Auditing Service.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Bylaws, Article VIII—Auditing Service and Audits, to read as follows:

ARTICLE VIII—AUDITING SERVICE AND AUDITS

- Sec. 1. At each regular General Conference Session, the General Conference shall elect a director of the General Conference Auditing Service, whose duties shall be to:
 - a. Administer the conduct of audits No change
 - b. Monitor the overall audit program No change
 - c. Recommend to the General Conference No change
- d. Report to the General Conference President, Executive Committee, through the General Conference Auditing Service Board, on the overall audit program in the Church and the trends/issues that appear in the global picture of financial and policy administration.

Associate directors shall also be elected at each regular General Conference Session. The director and associate directors shall be recommended by the General Conference Auditing Service Board to the Session Nominating Committee after consultation with the administrations of the respective divisions.

References to service directors and associate service directors elsewhere in these Bylaws shall not apply to the director and associate directors of the General Conference Auditing Service, except as provided for in Article XIII, Sec. 1.-c.

- Sec. 2. a. At each regular General Conference Session, the General No change
 - b. A quorum of the General Conference Auditing Service Board No change
- Sec. 3. The General Conference Auditing Service, ever sensitive to the country-specific regulations governing the audits of denominational entities in a particular country, serves as the denomination's preferred provider of auditing services for world divisions; union conferences; union missions; unions; conferences; missions; unions of churches; affiliated services, organizations, and institutions of the General Conference and every other administrative level; Adventist Development and Relief Agency country and regional administrations and projects (not audited by external auditors); and special funds. Exceptions to the above global requirements shall be by specific action of the General Conference Executive Committee.

SEC/Con&By/ADCOM/08AC/254-08GSE/223-09GSE/10GCS to LRE

220-10GSE GENERAL AND DIVISION FIELD SECRETARIES -CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS EDITORIAL AMENDMENT

The proposed amendment clarifies which Executive Committee carries the named responsibilities.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Bylaws, Article IX—General and Division Field Secretaries, to read as follows:

ARTICLE IX—GENERAL AND DIVISION FIELD SECRETARIES

- Sec. 1. The term "general field secretary" shall be used to designate general No change
- Sec. 2. The general field secretaries shall work under the direction of the <u>General</u> <u>Conference</u> Executive Committee and the president, and be assigned either to field service or to special projects or responsibilities that are approved by the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee.
 - Sec. 3. The term "division field secretary" shall be used to designate field No change

SEC/Con&By/ADCOM/08AC/255-08GSE/225-09GSE/10GCS to LRE

222-10GSE DIRECTOR OF ARCHIVES AND STATISTICS -CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS EDITORIAL AMENDMENT

The proposed amendment clarifies which Executive Committee carries the named responsibilities.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Bylaws, Article XII—Director of Archives and Statistics, to read as follows:

ARTICLE XII—DIRECTOR OF ARCHIVES AND STATISTICS

At the first Annual Council of the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee following a regular session, the General Conference shall appoint a director of Archives and Statistics whose duties shall be to administer the General Conference Archives and to compile and report the

10-1134 July 2, 2010, p.m. General Conference Session

statistics of the world work, and who shall serve under the direction of the General Conference secretary and the General Conference Executive Committee.

OGC/Con&By/ADCOM/08AC/239-08GSE/231-09GSE/10GCS to LRE

228-10GSE FINANCE - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS EDITORIAL AMENDMENT

The purpose of the proposed amendment is to specify what Executive Committee is being referenced and makes an editorial adjustment in the sentence structure.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Bylaws, Article XX—Finance, to read as follows:

ARTICLE XX—FINANCE

- Sec. 1. To provide a working fund for regular operations and to protect against a possible financial emergency or depression, the General Conference shall maintain an amount of working capital as defined and specified in the <u>General Conference</u> Working Policy.
- Sec. 2. The <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee, acting through its legal agency, the General Conference Corporation, shall have power to make annuity contracts; but all moneys obtained in this way shall be invested in securities and not be made available for appropriations until the annuity contracts have matured.
- Sec. 3. The tithes and mission offerings received by the General Conference shall be appropriated for the work of the Seventh-day Adventist denomination. It shall not be within the prerogative, therefore, of the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee, the <u>General Conference</u> Treasury, nor of any agent or agency of the denomination to lend these funds to private individuals, to endorse notes, sign bonds or other <u>securities</u>, or in any other way to divert the funds of the General Conference from their intended purpose.
 - Sec. 4. The basis for computing goals and per capita funds shall be the No change

MinSer&StrucComm/261-08GSa/SEC/Con&By/ADCOM/08AC/253-08GSE/208-09GSE/Con&By/ADCOM/SecC/09AC/207-09GSa/206-10GSE/Con&By/10GCS to LRE

205-10GSEh ELECTION - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS AMENDMENT

The proposed amendment clarifies that is the General Conference Committee that is being referenced by the term "Executive Committee."

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Constitution, Article VI—Election, to read as follows:

ARTICLE VI—ELECTION

- Sec. 1. The following shall be elected at each regular session of the No change
- Sec. 2. The following shall be approved by vote of the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee at a subsequent meeting, following recommendations from the divisions:

Other persons to serve as members of the <u>General Conference</u> Executive Committee as provided for in Article VIII, <u>Sec. 1. b.</u> <u>Sec. 1. b.</u>

OGC/Con&By/ADCOM/SecC/GCDO08AC/08AC/227-08GS/217-09GS/MinSer&StrucComm/Con&By/ADCOM/SecC/09AC/207-09GSf/205-10GSf/Con&By/10GCS to LRE

214-10GSb SESSION COMMITTEES - CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS AMENDMENT

The proposed amendment clarifies the relationship of a division and its attached unions when selecting members for the Nominating Committee. It clarifies the eligibility of elected staff and employees of the General Conference to serve on the Nominating Committee and recognizes the organizational change for the North American Division. It also replaces the Session Plans Committee with the Session Steering Committee with a description of its responsibilities during a General Conference Session.

VOTED, To amend the General Conference Constitution and Bylaws, Bylaws, Article II—Session Committees, to read as follows:

ARTICLE II—SESSION COMMITTEES

- Sec. 1. At each regular Session of the General Conference, such committees as may be found necessary, including the following, shall be elected for the duration of the session to consider items of business that may be referred to them and to bring in their reports and recommendations to the Session:
 - a. Session Church Manual Committee
 - b. Session Constitution and Bylaws Committee
 - c. Session Nominating Committee
 - d. Session Steering Committee
- Sec. 2. Church Manual Church Manual Committee: The chair of the Church Manual Committee shall be an officer of the General Conference.
 - Sec. 3. Constitution and Bylaws Committee: The chair of the Constitution No change
 - Sec. 4. Nominating Committee: a. The membership of the Nominating No change
 - b. The members of the Nominating Committee shall be chosen as follows:
- 1) Each division delegation and each attached union delegation Each division delegation and each delegation from a union attached to the General Conference shall act as a unit in selecting members to which it is entitled. Excluded from this process shall be any delegates at large <u>currently</u> employed by the General Conference or its institutions.
- 2) The delegates at large <u>currently</u> employed by the General Conference or its institutions shall act as a unit in selecting members to which they are entitled.
 - 3) The election of the above representatives on the No change
- c. <u>Each division delegation and attached union delegation Each group</u> (named in Sec. 4. b. 1) and 2) above) shall select its representatives on the Nominating Committee to represent, as far as possible, the various geographical areas, organizational segments, and types of activity of the territory.
 - d. Those chosen as members of the Nominating Committee No change

- e. Delegates <u>holding</u> elected <u>positions</u> under the provisions of Article VI, Sec. 1. of the Constitution shall not be members of the Nominating Committee.
 - f. No delegate shall nominate more than one person for election No change
 - g. The Nominating Committee shall elect its own chair and No change
 - h. The Nominating Committee shall limit its nominations to No change
- i. In order to expedite the work of the Nominating Committee, the representatives from each division shall be allowed a reasonable amount of time to meet and consider the personnel needs of their respective divisions and to make recommendations to the full Nominating Committee. Decisions of these groups shall not be binding on the Nominating Committee as a whole, but shall be submitted as recommendations which will be considered. The Nominating Committee shall also recommend that the following North American Division officers serve the General Conference as listed below:

North American Division secretary to serve as General Conference associate secretary

North American Division treasurer to serve as General Conference associate treasurer

Sec. 5. Steering Committee – No change

10GCS to MLR

MISSION CHALLENGES 2010-2015

Michael L Ryan, Vice President of the General Conference, presented some challenges facing the Church in the next quinquennium.

Prayer was offered by Gerry D Karst of the General Conference.

Michael L Ryan, Armando Miranda, Chairs Rosa T Banks, Secretary Larry R Evans, Actions Editor Rowena J Moore, Recording Secretary 10-1138 July 2, 2010, p.m. General Conference Session

FIFTY-NINTH GENERAL CONFERENCE SESSION GENERAL CONFERENCE/DIVISION OFFICERS GENERAL CONFERENCE DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS Elected to Serve 2010 to 2015 (Consolidated Report)

General Conference

President: Ted N C Wilson

General Vice Presidents:

Delbert W Baker Lowell C Cooper Geoffrey G Mbwana Armando Miranda Pardon K Mwansa Michael L Ryan Benjamin D Schoun Ella S Simmons

Artur A Stele

Vice Presidents Assigned to Divisions:

Blasious M Ruguri, East-Central Africa Division
Bruno R Vertallier, Euro-Africa Division
Guillermo E Biaggi, Euro-Asia Division
Israel Leito, Inter-American Division
Daniel R Jackson, North American Division
Jairyong Lee, Northern Asia-Pacific Division
Erton C Kohler, South American Division
Barry D Oliver, South Pacific Division
Paul S Ratsara, Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division
John Rathinaraj, Southern Asia Division
Alberto C Gulfan, Jr, Southern Asia-Pacific Division
Bertil A Wiklander, Trans-European Division
Gilbert Wari, West-Central Africa Division

Secretary: GTNg

Undersecretary:

Homer W Trecartin

Associate Secretaries:

Rosa T Banks G Alexander Bryant Agustin Galicia Myron Iseminger John Thomas Harald Wollan

Treasurer: Robert E Lemon

Undertreasurer:

Juan R Prestol

Associate Treasurers:

George O Egwakhe G Thomas Evans Daisy J Orion Roy E Ryan J Raymond Wahlen, II

Adventist Chaplaincy Ministries

Director: Gary R Councell

Associate Director:

Mario E Ceballos

Auditing Service

Director: Paul H Douglas

Associate Directors:

Gary B Blood Christopher S Garrity

Daniel E Herzel

Mark S Hyder

Jeremy T Smith

Roy Cortez, Trans America Area

Paul J Edwards, Trans Asia-Pacific Area

10-1140 July 2, 2010, p.m. General Conference Session

> Sandra C Grice, Trans Euro-Asia Area Robyn W Kajiura, North America Area Furaha Mpozembizi, Trans Africa Area

Children's Ministries

Director: Linda Mei Lin Koh

Associate Directors:
Saustin K Mfune

Communication

Director: Williams S Costa, Jr

Associate Directors:
Andre Brink
Garrett Caldwell

Education

Director: Lisa M Beardsley

Associate Directors:

Hudson E Kibuuka Mike Mile Lekic Luis A Schulz John Wesley Taylor, V

Family Ministries

Director: Willie Oliver

Associate Director: Elaine Oliver

General Field Secretaries:

Paul S Brantley Gary D Krause Angel M Rodriguez Charles C Sandefur, Jr Brad Thorp

Health Ministries

Director: Allan R Handysides

Associate Directors:

Fred Hardinge

Kathleen H K Kuntaraf

Peter N Landless

Ministerial Association

Secretary: Jerry N Page

Associate Secretary: Janet Page

Planned Giving and Trust Services

Director: Thomas A Kapusta

Associate Directors:

Charles B Simpson Wilfredo L Sumagaysay

Public Affairs and Religious Liberty

Director: John Graz

Associate Directors:

Barry W Bussey James D Standish

Publishing Ministries

Director: Howard Faigao

Associate Director: Wilmar Hirle

10-1142 July 2, 2010, p.m. General Conference Session

Sabbath School and Personal Ministries

Director: Jonathan Kuntaraf

Associate Director: Gary B Swanson

Stewardship Ministries

Director: Erika F Puni

Associate Director: Mario Nino

Women's Ministries

Director: Heather-Dawn Small

Associate Director: Raquel C Arrais

Youth Ministries

Director: Gilbert R Cangy

Associate Directors: Jonatan Tejel Paul D Tompkins

East-Central Africa Division

President: Blasious M Ruguri Secretary: Nathaniel M Walemba Treasurer: Jerome Habimana

Euro-Africa Division

President: Bruno R Vertallier Secretary: Gabriel E Maurer Treasurer: Norbert Zens

Euro-Asia Division

President: Guillermo E Biaggi Secretary: Vladimir A Krupskyi Treasurer: Brent B Burdick

Inter-American Division

President: Israel Leito Secretary: Elie Henry

Treasurer: Filiberto M Verduzco Avila

North American Division

President: Daniel R Jackson Secretary: G Alexander Bryant Treasurer: G Thomas Evans

Northern Asia-Pacific Division

President: Jairyong Lee Secretary: Akeri Suzuki

Treasurer: Kenneth W Osborn

South American Division

President: Erton C Kohler Secretary: Magdiel Perez

Treasurer: Marlon de Souza Lopes

South Pacific Division

President: Barry D Oliver

Secretary: Lawrence P Tanabose Treasurer: Rodney G Brady 10-1144 July 2, 2010, p.m. General Conference Session

Southern Africa-Indian Ocean Division

President: Paul S Ratsara Secretary: Solomon Maphosa Treasurer: Goodwell Nthani

Southern Asia Division

President: John Rathinaraj Secretary: Gordon E Christo Treasurer: G S Robert Clive

Southern Asia-Pacific Division

President: Alberto C Gulfan, Jr

Secretary: Saw Samuel Treasurer: Keith R Heinrich

Trans-European Division

President: Bertil A Wiklander Secretary: Audrey Andersson Treasurer: Johann E Johannsson

West-Central Africa Division

President: Gilbert Wari

Secretary: Onaolapo Ajibade Treasurer: Emmanuel S D Manu